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Tue 10/5/2021 528 PM
600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh

RE: glub 3,517 j=2> \iani
To 110 - Abdullab R. Eid

Cc 114 - Zivad A, hasawi

6 ¥ou forwarded this message on 10/6/2021 2:06 PM.

From: 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2021 7:03 PM

To: 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@daffah.sa=

Cc: 110- Abdullah R. Eid <110@daffah.sa>; 112 - Saddam A. Zuhairi <112@daffah.sa>
Subject: FW: 853 salall o) ple 585 jas viead

¢ faad) s G Gaaplias a [ cila ghall Al and i) Bala
AT g Al dan g g alale aBLL)

cor damall o) A4S 2l fha pliad o cilag 80 adel B8 a1 ) ek KI5 e kel SIS jlad 3 ph e alalacd (385 ¢ ol (il gall ek QI Gaa jlend saanga Gl sla

CalBalall taall Aladl 3 £EN A dmall al Name Type ID #
= 1800 e idselsdal | 2007 | 2
1800 1o g4 o s idde)sis) | 25092 | 3

D A Galld g

Thank you & Best Regards

asdll

Zivad Al Hasawi 2702 — Dirzh [Ma=eglizh Center)
HR Accountant Unit Ma 406 (Tower (C) 4* Flaor)
Daffah Compamy Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arzbiz
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext 114
F:+966 11 4118574

I : +965 533556344




il @ )
Al Rajhi Bj:wi & Jeodl Jlay!
Transfer Receipt

Date 3 ,Ud!

Al Rajhi Bank Beneficiar U JROET I
J Vbl Srae B o) 021/10/07 - 9:25 AM

Transfer Details ol sl

Amount 1600.00 SAR alall

sl Lle saslplao
From SAF* Fhkk kkkk kkkk kkkk 366 o

Al Rajhi Bank

- WAJID ALI JAVID KHAN |
° 107000010006086143123 S

Purpose Sy el

Alrajhibank.com.sa

920 003 344
¥y O
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19 OCT 2021 » 17 NOV 2021 TRIPTO PESHAWAR, PAKISTAN
PREPARED FOR wEL & »

L5 ]
_‘:@.@- .......

Time Travel Agency

,g,»“"_. noreply@timetravelgroups.com
WAJID/ALI MR ‘:_ h TRAVEL CONSULTANT DA
"“*-{:'E‘_?_'lt)-—""_?
RESERVATION CODE IBJEYN .

AIRLINE RESERVATION CODE  7TES9P (PK)

# DEPARTURE: TUESDAY 19 OCT Fiease verify flight times prior to departure

PAKISTAN INTL ' RUH » PEW | gchr?N“G e

AIRLINES _ | RIYADH, SAUDIARABIA ~ PESHAWAR, PAKISTAN
; . o e Distance (in Miles): 1621 |

PK 9728 i Departing At: ¢ Arriving At: |

Duration: 10T D) 12:55

3hr(s) 45min(s) | : i
_ | Terminal: Terminal:

Cabin: +i% iy | TERMINAL 1 NotAvailable

Econamy L

Status_:_,.‘:‘ ;

Confirmed

Passenger Name: Seats:

» WAJID/ALI MR -Check-In Required

1 DEPARTURE: WEDNESDAY 17 NOV piease verify flight times prior to departure

PAKISTAN INTL j PEW > , RUH 3 gchflagG P
Al RLI NES . PESHAWAR, PAKISTAN RIYADH, SAUDI ARABIA i
% o s —— Distance (in Miles): 1621 |
PK 9727 | Departing At: - Arriving At; ; 5
Duration: 1 03:00 : 05:10 | :
4hr(s) 10min(s) lj _ : ] |
S | Terminal: Terminal: ; |
Cabin: _ | NotAvailable TERMINAL 1 f
Economy f ! g
Status: ’ ; |
Confirmed i 5
! .
1
Passenger Name: _ = Seats: :
» WAJID/ALI MR -Check-In Required

Time Travel Agency
noreply@timetravelgroups.com
TRAVEL CONSULTANT DA
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TIME TRAVELS & TOURISM Hooll chlla ] iy il
0692376257

905978776659%\?/&0 QQLU-I.IJIJ-Q.LHJJL.LDQ
0112865775

D 0692376257( O 0597877665
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia - Riyadh ] 7«/ el Pc R Tes] —0112865775
Al-Asha St. - Near Peshawari Kabab
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. S.R. Juy, H..a

Receipt Voucher ES [s@]

Received From Mr............. L»)C\:)\jd ...... @’ L{ ""N(L .

......................................................... / PIS2 e Lialiie
The Sum Of ..................... \ %C’q .......... WTOPMP\&‘ ................. o5 e
Cash/ Cheque No..... -\ S & . Bank 3\5’0 ..... e, X A3, LS / fugs

el | Y o s AILS —_—

For.......] btﬁ: “..:‘;).;::iy,éé}.. OSC\?\ ....... G&b\#o .......... A, Aad Go ctry
Managey 0%125 61575 5

CaTier Aliall Cpai

Receive ity
SR . Sl = &iﬁ .....................
S :
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